
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Online at http://www.iisd.ca/climate/ccwg5/

AWGs
#8

Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD)Vol. 12 No. 404 Monday, 6 April 2009

Earth Negotiations Bulletin

This issue of the Earth Negotiations Bulletin © <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by María Gutiérrez, Ph.D., Kati Kulovesi, Ph.D., Kelly Levin, Miquel Muñoz, Ph.D., 
and Yulia Yamineva. The Digital Editor is Leila Mead. The Editor is Pamela S. Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org>. The Director of IISD Reporting Services is Langston James 
“Kimo” Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the United Kingdom (through the Department for International Development – DFID), the 
Government of the United States of America (through the Department of State Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs), the Government 
of Canada (through CIDA), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the German Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ), the German Federal 
Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear Safety (BMU), the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Commission (DG-ENV), and the 
Italian Ministry for the Environment, Land and Sea. General Support for the Bulletin during 2009 is provided by the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Government 
of Australia, the Austrian Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management, the Ministry of Environment of Sweden, the New Zealand Ministry 
of Foreign Affairs and Trade, SWAN International, Swiss Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN), the Finnish Ministry for Foreign Affairs, the Japanese Ministry of 
Environment (through the Institute for Global Environmental Strategies - IGES), the Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (through the Global Industrial and 
Social Progress Research Institute - GISPRI), the Government of Iceland, and the United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP). Funding for translation of the Bulletin 
into French has been provided by the International Organization of the Francophonie (IOF). Funding for the translation of the Bulletin into Spanish has been provided by the 
Ministry of Environment of Spain. The opinions expressed in the Bulletin are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of IISD or other donors. Excerpts 
from the Bulletin may be used in non-commercial publications with appropriate academic citation. For information on the Bulletin, including requests to provide reporting 
services, contact the Director of IISD Reporting Services at <kimo@iisd.org>, +1-646-536-7556 or 300 East 56th St., 11A, New York, New York 10022, United States of 
America. The ENB Team at AWG-KP 7 & AWG-LCA 5 can be contacted by e-mail at <kati@iisd.org>.

AWG-LCA 5 AND AWG-KP 7 HIGHLIGHTS: 
SATURDAY, 4 APRIL 2009

On Saturday morning, the AWG-LCA convened an in-session 
workshop on mitigation in the agricultural sector. Throughout 
the day, AWG-LCA contact groups were held on technology 
and finance, adaptation and mitigation. The AWG-KP held 
various informal consultations, including on Annex I emission 
reductions, LULUCF, potential consequences and the flexibility 
mechanisms. 

AWG-LCA WORKSHOP
The AWG-LCA workshop on opportunities and challenges 

for mitigation in the agricultural sector was chaired by Lilian 
Portillo (Paraguay). 

The Secretariat presented a technical paper on challenges 
and opportunities for mitigation in the sector (FCCC/
AWGLCA/2009/1). Highlighting agriculture’s high technical 
mitigation potential but much lower economic potential, he 
pointed to challenges, such as limits in the capacity of soils to 
store carbon and possible reversal, but also to opportunities, 
including synergies with poverty alleviation and environmental 
protection. 

An IPCC AR4 LEAD AUTHOR noted that two-thirds of 
mitigation potential in the agricultural sector is in developing 
countries. He emphasized synergies among sectors and 
differences in accounting for livestock emissions depending on 
whether they are accounted for on a per unit of product or per 
animal basis.

The UN FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION 
stressed the need for field testing of methodologies and for 
flexible approaches to financing. 

The EU highlighted possible win-win solutions benefiting 
both mitigation and adaptation and the need to encourage R&D. 
He suggested developing countries incorporate agriculture-
related NAMAs in their low-carbon development strategies.

NEW ZEALAND emphasized his proposal for a Virtual 
World Research Center to coordinate R&D, building on New 
Zealand’s Lifestock Emissions and Abatement Research 
Network. 

URUGUAY noted that the efficiency of agricultural 
production could be increased through market instruments, 
technology transfer, and R&D.

JAPAN highlighted food security and the need for research on 
effective soil management.

BANGLADESH stressed the need to conduct mitigation 
and adaptation simultaneously, and suggested measures such 
as developing new varieties of drought-resistant crops and 
agricultural practices with economized water use, as well as 
South-South cooperation on R&D.

MEXICO highlighted important mitigation potential in his 
country’s agricultural sector, saying approximately fifty percent 
of the emissions could be reduced.

Noting that agriculture and forestry could offset 10-25% of 
his country’s current emissions, the US stressed the importance 
of including agriculture in the climate regime.

SAMOA presented on co-benefits of the use of solid waste 
from coconut biomass and said that Samoa aims to become a 
carbon-neutral holiday destination.

SENEGAL stressed problems caused by the combination 
of climate change and population growth, highlighting land 
degradation and food security. She called for mitigation that 
also promotes adaptation and identified the need for a financing 
mechanism. 

Discussion addressed, inter alia, difficulties of measuring 
soil carbon in developing countries; the importance of organic 
agriculture, and traditional and indigenous knowledge; the 
potential for global cooperation and capacity building through 
the Bali Action Plan and NAMAs; the need to improve capacity 
for measuring and estimating emissions and removals; and the 
inclusion of agriculture in carbon trading schemes. They also 
noted positive correlations between soil organic carbon and 
resilience to droughts, decreased degradation and reversing soil 
erosion, and water cycle and soil fertility improvements. 

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF AGRICULTURAL 
PRODUCERS emphasized that agricultural practices that 
sequester greenhouse gases are a fast and cost-effective 
way to mitigate emissions. INDIGENOUS PEOPLES’ 
ORGANIZATIONS proposed an expert workshop on indigenous 
peoples and climate change before the AWG-LCA session in 
Bangkok. THIRD WORLD NETWORK called for support for 
organic, sustainable and small-scale farming. UNCCD proposed 
the inclusion of carbon in soils, particularly biochar, under the 
Copenhagen agreement. 

AWG-LCA CONTACT GROUPS
TECHNOLOGY AND FINANCE: The contact group 

met in the morning and afternoon to address issues relating 
to institutional arrangements for finance and technology. 
Discussions focused on: governance; the creation of new 
mechanisms and institutions versus the use of existing ones; 
whether the institutions and mechanisms should be under the 
COP; and whether they should focus on implementation or 
assessment.

The G-77/CHINA proposed a mechanism under the 
Convention that includes technology panels. JAPAN reiterated 
his country’s proposal for an advisory group. The PHILIPPINES 
urged implementation and said the EGTT already fulfills that 
advisory role, and GHANA noted that an advisory group 
is similar to the expert panels proposed by the G-77/China. 
CHINA supported an action-based, not advisory, mechanism. 



Monday, 6 April 2009   Vol. 12 No. 404 Page 2
Earth Negotiations Bulletin

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

JAPAN, AUSTRALIA, SWITZERLAND and others, 
opposed by BARBADOS, the PHILIPPINES and others, 
supported enhancing existing institutions. SOUTH AFRICA 
said discussions should consider reform of the international 
financial architecture and, noting the financial meltdown, 
argued that existing institutions have failed both developed and 
developing countries. INDIA said institutions governed outside 
the Convention do not comply with the Convention’s provisions. 
NEW ZEALAND said new institutions would add new 
bureaucracy. The LDCs said the new mechanism must provide 
easy access for LDCs.

Welcomed by the PHILIPPINES, INDIA and others, the US 
said financing is crucial for developing countries, and stressed 
the need for institutions and financial architecture that respond 
to developing country financing needs and improve developing 
countries’ capacity to benefit from carbon markets. He also 
highlighted the need for institutional coordination. The EU 
underscored the Montreal Protocol’s Multilateral Fund and 
noted that their proposed low-carbon development strategies are 
not a prerequisite for adaptation funding. CLIMATE ACTION 
NETWORK noted that while the G-20 had committed USD 5 
trillion to resolve the economic crisis, the key missing element 
in the climate negotiations is a strong signal on financing from 
developed countries.

NORWAY highlighted the need to address carbon emissions 
leakage. The GAMBIA urged implementation of NAPAs and 
opposed further planning. CAMBODIA expressed concern with 
incremental cost requirements as a barrier to adaptation for 
LDCs. The REPUBLIC OF KOREA proposed crediting NAMAs 
and discussion under both AWGs.

SWITZERLAND proposed a global carbon tax, with INDIA 
highlighting difficulties in harmonizing a tax globally. NORWAY 
differentiated between a tax on energy and a tax on carbon, 
and opposed proposals that could result in “trade wars.” The 
AFRICAN GROUP underscored geographical representation, 
direct access, country-driven approaches, and the legally binding 
nature of financing commitments.

MITIGATION: Several parties highlighted the significant 
role of global emissions from deforestation and the need to 
address them. Many also emphasized that REDD is different 
from other mitigation actions, and highlighted the need 
for its special treatment to address policies and incentives 
that complement the SBSTA’s methodological discussions. 
NORWAY, supported by several others, suggested establishing a 
contact group on REDD.  

Parties highlighted, inter alia, indigenous peoples and 
local communities; complex drivers of deforestation; capacity 
building; MRV; and the importance of financing, both through 
public finance and market mechanisms. The US noted increasing 
demand for agricultural commodities and highlighted the need 
to address demand-side issues. TUVALU drew attention to 
differences in the treatment of REDD and conservation and 
suggested reference to the UN Declaration on the Rights of 
Indigenous Peoples and Prior Informed Consent. BRAZIL 
stressed the important contribution of REDD to NAMAs within 
a general framework that includes support. CHINA and INDIA 
called for inclusion of conservation. The LDCs and others 
supported a step-wise approach. SURINAME highlighted 
international displacement of emissions from deforestation. 

Recalling that the CDM is covered only by one article in the 
Kyoto Protocol that lays down the general framework for the 
CDM, Chair Zammit Cutajar called for focusing on the signal 
to be given in Copenhagen, and suggested that elaboration of 
a detailed REDD framework could be part of a “Marrakesh 
Accords” phase after Copenhagen.

ADAPTATION: On institutional configurations, 
AUSTRALIA favored enhancing existing mechanisms and 
stressed cooperation. EGYPT supported national or regional 
research centers. COLOMBIA called for a flexible framework. 

Regarding finance, BANGLADESH called for increasing the 
LDC Fund from USD 200 million to USD 2 billion, and for an 
insurance mechanism. The G-77/CHINA called for scaled-up 

finance, technology and capacity. With SAUDI ARABIA, he 
opposed conditionalities. AOSIS called for addressing losses 
from damages. 

SAMOA and the AFRICAN GROUP called for a 
comprehensive adaptation approach. Regarding incremental 
costs, AOSIS and the G-77/CHINA highlighted challenges and 
underscored full costs. EGYPT, with the G-77/CHINA, urged 
funding of stand-alone projects. TURKEY supported integrating 
adaptation into all levels of planning. The AFRICAN GROUP 
outlined concerns with a sole focus on adaptation integration into 
planning, and, with BRAZIL, differentiated between short- and 
long-term needs. 

TURKEY offered criteria for adaptation finance, including 
vulnerability, risk, and financial capacity. Highlighting 
repercussions of response measures, SAUDI ARABIA called 
for adaptation projects that enhance economic diversification. 
BHUTAN, the GAMBIA and UGANDA stressed 
implementation. COLOMBIA, on behalf of several South and 
Central American countries, underscored ecosystem-based 
adaptation. The GAMBIA emphasized gender equity.

CLIMATE ACTION NETWORK proposed a framework that, 
inter alia, insures risk management and provides compensation 
and restitution mechanisms. She called for at least USD 50 
billion annually of public finance. 

AWG-KP INFORMAL CONSULTATIONS
ANNEX I EMISSION REDUCTIONS: Informal 

consultations included a discussion of the Secretariat’s table 
compiling existing emission reduction pledges by Annex I 
parties. Delegates also addressed the South African proposal 
(FCCC/KP/AWG/2009/CRP.3), which contains, inter alia, 
individual targets for Annex I parties, and discussed the 
underlying criteria. 

LULUCF: During informal consultations, parties continued 
discussing harvested wood products as outlined in proposals by 
New Zealand and Tuvalu. They also addressed the land-based 
approach, which some supported as a long-term goal but felt it 
was premature, while others favored retaining it as an option. A 
Co-Chairs’ non-paper meant to serve as input for negotiations in 
June was made available and will be discussed on Monday.

FLEXIBILITY MECHANISMS: Informal consultations 
focused on the Co-Chairs’ non-paper on possible improvements 
to the flexibility mechanisms. Good progress was reported, with 
parties agreeing to delete some sub-options related to the CDM.

POTENTIAL CONSEQUENCES: During informal 
consultations, parties remained divided on whether the reference 
to consequences should be in regard to all developing countries 
or to the most vulnerable ones, and on balancing positive and 
negative consequences. 

OTHER ISSUES: During informal consultations, discussions 
focused on: the possible inclusion of new greenhouse gases; 
sectoral emissions; and global warming potentials and global 
temperature potentials. 

IN THE CORRIDORS
In the AWG-LCA, a number of delegates expressed a strong 

desire to discuss REDD at the policy level after two years of 
methodological work under the SBSTA. However, many worried 
about time constraints, and were therefore pleased with the 
Chair’s focused and pragmatic approach, which they felt could 
lead to some agreement. But others were depressed that little 
could be accomplished substantively with this approach.

With only three working days remaining of the first 
negotiating session in 2009, some delegates began to look 
increasingly worried about the amount of work ahead before 
Copenhagen. Many were confident that two additional meetings 
would be added to the calendar. While they were almost certain 
that the first one would be held in Bonn, delegates felt it was 
premature to finalize their travel arrangements for the second 
one. “Should I start looking for flights to Barcelona, Warsaw or 
somewhere else in Europe?” one was overheard. Some NGO 
participants looked relieved to hear rumors that even if one or 
both sessions might be “informal,” observers could be welcome 
to attend at least parts of them.



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


